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September 16, 1955

Gulf Qil Corporation
P. O. Drawer 1290
Fort Worth 1, Texas

Attention: Myr. B, E. Thompson

Admiinistrative Order NSP«185

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for approval of a 320-acre non-
standard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas Poel consisting of the

following acreage: P

, ff}""“mm&%gfﬁg“%ﬂ&

Township 20 South, Range 36 East, NMPM et

‘W/2 of Section 36 '

It is understood that this unit is to be ascribed to your R. R. Bell (NCT~F ) i;pri
Well No., 2, located 1980 feet from the south and west lines and in the NE/4 ‘; e
SW/4 of Bection 36, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico.

By authority granted me under provisions of Rule 5 (b), Section 6 of the
Special Rules and Regulations for the Eumont Gas Pool, as set forth in Order
R-520, you are hereby authorized to operate the above described acreage as
a non-gtandard gas proration unit, with allowable to be assigned thereto in
accordance with pool rules, based upon the unit size of 320 acres.

Very truly yours,

W. B, Macey
Secretary-Director

WBM:jh
ce: Oil Conservation Commission, Hobbse
N. M Oil and Gas Engineering Committee, Hobbs




C1IL CONSERVATICW CCMMISSION
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE__August 22, 1955

}‘([Rc ‘/\Ic Bo B’tACEY
OIL CCNSERVATICN COMMISSION

 BOX em RE:
7}&/Ip SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PROPOSED NSP 185

PROPOSED HNSL

Dear Mr. Macey:

( I have examined the application dated 8/12/55
for the Gulf Oil Corp. Bell "F" #2 36-20-36
' Operator ‘ o Lease and Well No. S~T-R
b”ﬂ fvﬂﬁg;d my recommendations are as follows:

Wells 5,6,7 and 8 are Eumont o0il wells open in the Queen in

same acreage as requested here. This dual completion is im-

proper as gas is perforated in Queen and o0il in open hole is

Queen and Grayburg. Recommend disapproval until lowest gas

v //// perforatlons are plugged(3634‘ 76') which are producing in wells

Gvy/g ,6,7 and 8- WWM ‘
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION CCiMISSION

BoexsestX W. W. Mankin:

The lowest set of gas perforations is an interval which is open
hole in wells 5,6,7 and 8. Therefore recommend application be

disapproved.-RFM

320 acres W/2




